
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. March 14th. 5:30p.m. is the next Committee meetings . 
• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Mar 11th, 2016. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, MARCH ath, 2016 

5:55p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- JEFF WATSON 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call- Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a) February 23rd, 2016 (3-10) 
b) February 26th, 2016 (11-12) 

6. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... B. 9 B. C. D. & 11 (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the 
council members). 

7. Recognitions: 

Land Donation - James & Brenda Skelton by Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Citizens Award- Dan Pearson & Genna Tyner by Fire Chief Mike Irwin 

8. An Ordinance annexing certain property into the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas. (Property located south of W. Wagon Wheel Road and east of Drake Road), 
presented by Jan and Judy Seth and Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (13-15) 

9. Planning Commission Report and Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Director of 
Planning: 

A. A Resolution approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 
Gutters, and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Maribel! Gochi in 
connection with 3304 Brandy, a single family dwelling (16-17) 

B. An Ordinance amending Section 112-11 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; and for other purposes.(18-20) 

C. An Ordinance amending Article 6, Section 3.3 and Section 3.10 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas and for other purposes. (21-23) 

D. An Ordinance amending Section 56-38(b) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, and for other purposes. (24-26) 



10. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a construction contract 
for the Sanders Avenue Trailhead Project (CP #1202; AHTD #040658) and establishing 
a budget, presented by Patsy Christie, Planning Director. (27-31) 

11. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (197 Casteel 
Ln.)(32-40) 

12. A Resolution endorsing participation of Tyson Shared Services, Inc., in the Sales and 
Use Tax Refund Program authorized by the Consolidated Incentive Act of 2003 and 
ARK Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d}, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (41-42) 

13. Comments from Department Heads. 

14. Comments from Council Members. 

15. Comments from City Attorney. 

16. STATE OF THE CITY ADDRESS - MAYOR SPROUSE 

17. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 23,2016 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on February 23, 2016, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department beads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
Sam Goade 
Mike Chamlee 
Brad Baldwin 
Courtney Kremer 
Allyn Lord 

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning & Comm. Dev. Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Buildings Director 
Engineering Director 
Animal Services Director 
Shiloh Museum Director 

Kip Guthrie, 4042 Savannah Lane, said he is a professionally licensed civil engineer here 
in Springdale. He has the utmost respect for city engineering staff but is a little bit 
perplexed. He feels like the Don Tyson widening project from 40th Street to Carley Road 
is atrocious and is an accident waiting to happen. He presented pictures that show a lack 
of any kind of protection for the children in the area. Cars have been driving on the 
wrong side of the road. The project is nearing the end, but this is an accident waiting to 
happen. 

Mayor Sprouse said this has been a troubled project and he understands the frustration. 
He explained the city is changing the way we are working with engineering finns and 
contractors on projects going forward. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the February 9, 2016 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

f') 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 23, 2016 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DEN_¥ A RE_ZONING 
REQUEST BY NANCY ANN HENDERSON FOR NANCY ANN HENDERSON 
TRUST. FROM SF-2 TO PUD. FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3300 BUTTERFIELD 
COACH ROAD 

Skip Motsenbocker, acting agent on behalf of Nancy Ann Henderson Trust, presented an 
appeal on Planning Commission's decision to deny a rezoning request for property located 
at 3300 Butterfield Coach Road, from SF-2 to PUD. Originally the rezoning request was 
for MF-12, but after working with the planning department and commission in a 
workshop they decided to downgrade the request to a PUD. Most had commented that a 
PUD would serve the community better allowing for some control over the design of the 
development but the rezoning was denied by a 3-5 vote at the February 2, 2016 Planning 
Commission meeting. 

Mr. Motsenbocker who is with Mid-America Management Inc. gave a presentation on the 
history and proposed rental development of Shiloh Springs. Phase I of the development, 
which is 6.5 acres, includes 48 quad-plex buildings. All the units would be three 
bedrooms, two baths. Mostly they are two-story. Forty-four of the units would have 
single car garages. The other four are ground level and being designed as accessible for 
disabled vets. On-site management will be located on the property and there will be very 
strict management guidelines. The homes are a blend of moderate and market rates 
designed for affordable housing. Included in the development is a community building 
with a kitchen, fitness center, computer lab, playground and laundry center. All units will 
have washer/dryer hookups but under their guidelines they are required to have a laundry 
center. 

Phase II is the remaining 4.72 acres and will have 28 total units. Twenty-six will be three 
two story, two bedroom, two bath townhome apartments, and two will be handicap 
accessible. 

Mr. Motsenbocker explained there will be an area left between the two phases that will be 
a detention pond for drainage. 

Adjacent property owners were present expressing their concern with the drainage and 
how it will make a bad drainage problem worse. They said they need protection from 
additional drainage. 

Mr. Motsenbocker will have to present large scale development plans if the rezoning is 
approved that shows the drainage calculations and how drainage will be handled. He said 
the hydrology work has not been done on this property yet. If the zoning is approved 
there will be PUD restrictions filed with the property. 

Greg Taylor, Realtor with Griffin Company, commented on this project stating he feels 
like this is a good project for the City of Springdale and he explained why he feels this 
way. 

Kevin Parsley, Planning Commission Chairman, stated since the Planning Commission 
meeting he feels like Mr. Motsenbocker has done a remarkable job in addressing issues 
since the February 2nd meeting. The concerns were with the sidewalks, the length of the 
driveways and also the single car garages and those issues have been addressed since that 
meeting. 

""" ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 23,2016 

Patsy Christie said the Land Use Plan shows medium density development for this area. 
What is being proposed is not any higher than that. It allows for a mixture of triplexes 
and fourplexes. 

After considerable discussion, Alderman Reed made the motion to overturn Planning 
Commission's decision to deny the re-..loning request. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Lawson 

No: Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. Motion carried. 

Mrs. Christie said the owners are asking that the ordinance be considered tonight because 
there are some deadlines that need to be met for the project to go forward. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to add the ordinance to rezone the property to tonight's 
agenda. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. Motion carried. 

An Ordinance was presented rezoning the property owned by the Nancy Ann Henderson 
Trust located at 3300 Butterfield Coach Road, from SF-2 to PUD. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to waive the requirement that the ordinance be read 
three time and allow it to be read by title only. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans 

Motion failed. 

Alderman Watson made the motion to read the Ordinance by title only. Alderman Culver 
made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: Overton 

After the first reading of the Ordinance by title only, Alderman Reed moved the rules be 
suspended and the Ordinance be placed on its second reading. Alderman Culver made 
the second. 

The vote: 

11'1 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 23,2016 

Yes: Lawson, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: Ford, Evans, Watson, Overton 

The motion did not pass. Mayor Sprouse could not vote because it takes two-thirds vote. 

The second reading will be placed on the next City Council agenda. 

PRESENTATION OF IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DOWNTWON MASTER PLAN 
-FORM BASED CODE INTRODUCTION 

An informational presentation was made by Tim Breihan on the Downtown Master Plan 
form based codes and how they relate to the Master Plan, along with some of the 
preliminary draft recommendations that have been developed based on the Master Plan. 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-16- SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A PETITION BY 
MICHAELS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST. MICHAEL T. BROWN. STEVEN PAUL 
UNGER. MARY LYNETTE UNGE&__M_AR!(_ BL~GK.~ANQ _ _Q~LIA BLACK TO 
VACATE A PORTION OF RIVIERA DRIVE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution setting a public hearing date for 
Tuesday, March 22,2016 at 6:00p.m. on a petition by Michaels Family Revocable Trust, 
Michael T. Brown, Steven Paul Unger, Mary Lynette Unger, Mark Black and Celia Black 
to vacate a portion of Riviera Drive. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON 
A PETITION TO VACATE A PORTION OF A 
PUBLIC STREET KNOWN AS RIVIERA DRIVE 

WHEREAS, Michaels Family Revocable Trust, Michael T. Brown, Steven Paul 
Unger, Mary Lynette Unger, Mark Black and Celia Black have petitioned for the 
abandonment of a portion of a dedicated public street described as follows: 

A 35' wide street right of way lying South of Lot 6 and North of Lot 5 of 
Dill Addition to the City of Springdale as per the Subdivision Plat on file 
in Plat Book 3 at Page 314 in the Courthouse of Washington County, 
Arkansas, said right of way being more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at the NE Comer of said Lot 5 and running thence along the 
North line thereofN 88°43'40"W 105.31' to the NW comer of said Lot 5, 
thence along the West line of said Dill Addition N01 °19'17"E 35.00' to the 
SW Comer of said Lot 6, thence along the South line thereof S88°43'40"E 
105.28' to theSE Comer of said Lot 6, thence along the East line of said 
Dill Addition SOl 0 l6'10"W 35.00' to the point of beginning, containing 
0.08 acres, more or less. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, finds that a 
hearing date should be set on the petition; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that March 22,2016 at 6:00p.m. be set 
as the date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give 
notice of the date and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2016. 

'C 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 23,2016 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 17-16. 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-16 - APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF PAYTON 
PARKER TO THE SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution approving the appointment of Payton Parker to the 
Springdale Planning Commission. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF 
PAYTON PARKER TO THE SPRINGDALE PLANNING 
COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has recommended Payton Parker be appointed to Seat #7 
on the Springdale Planning Commission, said term to expire on January 31, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 90-26 of the Springdale Code of 
Ordinances provides for these appointments by the Mayor with the approval of the City 
Council. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that Payton Parker is hereby appointed to 
Seat #7 of the Springdale Planning Commission, said term to expire on January 31, 2020. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

··- --
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Aldennan Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

r--
~ 



SPRlNGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 23,2016 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 18-16. 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-16 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH CLEMENTS & 
ASSOCIATES/ARCHITECTURE INC. FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SHILOH 
MEETING HALL 

Shiloh Museum Director Allyn Lord presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of 
a professional services contract with the firm of Clements & Associates/ Architecture Inc. 
for improvements to the Shiloh Meeting Hall for an amount not to exceed $13,800 plus 
reimbursable expenses as outlined in the contract. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale acquired the Shiloh Meeting Hall in January 
of 2005 and agreed to make improvements to the property within 15 years, and 

WHEREAS, the Shiloh Museum has spent $195,142 to restore the exterior of the 
building, and; 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost to restore and improve the interior of the Shiloh 
Meeting Hall is $1,000,000, and 

WHEREAS, the firm of Clements & Associates/ Architecture, Inc. has been 
selected to be the architect for the project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute a professional services contract with Clements & Associates/ Architecture, Inc. 
for an amount not to exceed $13,800 plus reimbursable expenses as outline in the 
contract. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ dayofFebruary, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

QC 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 23,2016 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 19-16. 

ORDINANCE NO. 5016 - REZONING PROPERTY OWNED BY JENNIFER AND 
STEVEN TURNER LOCATED AT 3066 HABBERTON ROAD. FROM A-1 TO SF-1 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning property owned by 
Jennifer and Steven Turner located at 3066 Habberton Road, from A-1 to SF-1. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their February 2, 2016 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5016. 

ORDINANCE NO. 5017 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on the following property 
located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 

4500 S. 48th St. (#815-30882-000) 
1403 Daline St. (#815-22252-000) 
2485 E. Emma Ave. (#815-28738-260) 
1307 Young St. (#815-20876-000) 

Rick Ellison, owner of 1403 Daline Street, was present at the meeting and said he bought 
the property from HUD before this lien was placed on the property. A title search was 
done and there were no liens on the property. US Bank owned the property before HUD 
purchased it and was sent a letter which is a threatened lien. 

Due to the unique circumstances of this case, Alderman Reed made the motion to not 
place the lien on 1403 Daline Street. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 23,2016 

No: Watson, Ford 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass" 
as amended. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5017. 

COMMITTE_e MEETING DATE CHANGES 

Alderman Culver made the motion to move the regularly scheduled committee meetings 
up a week and hold them on February 29th and March 14th. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Ford made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkfrreasurer 

Q 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26,2016 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in special session on February 26, 2016, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 2:30 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Brad Baldwin 

ORDINANCE READ BY TffLE ONLY 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward 2 (Absent) 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk!freasurer 

Director ofFinance & Admin. 
Planning Department Director 
Engineering Director 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read the Ordinance by title only. Alderman Jaycox 
made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 5018 - REZONING 11.22 ACRES OWNED BY NANCY ANN 
HENDERSON TRUST LOCATED AT 3300 BUTTERFIELD COACH ROAD. FROM 
SF-2 TO PUD 

At their February 23, 2016 meeting, City Council heard an appeal by Skip Motsenbocker 
to overturn Planning Commission's decision and rezone the Nancy Ann Henderson Trust 
property (11.22 acres) located at 3300 Butterfield Coach Road, from SF-2 to PUD. City 
Council voted to overturn their decision at that meeting. The first reading of the 
Ordinance to rezone the property was heard at that meeting. The second reading of the 
ordinance was set to be heard at the next council meeting. 

Mayor Doug Sprouse presented the second reading of an Ordinance rezoning 11.22 acres 
owned by the Nancy Ann Henderson Trust located at 3300 Butterfield Coach Road, from 
SF-2 to PUD. 

After the second reading of the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed made the motion to 
suspend the rules and place the Ordinance on its third and final reading. Alderman 
Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

--~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2016 

No: Watson 

After the third reading of the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance 
"Do Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: Watson 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Ford 

No: Watson 

The Ordinance was numbered 5018. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Culver made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 2:35 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

M 
....-1 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
CERTAIN PROPERTY INTO THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Jan & Judith Seth, et ux, own the following described property situated in Benton 
County, Arkansas, to-wit: 

Part oft. NB 114 oldie NE IU of'Secdcm U, T...W, 18 Naill-.~ ll We.tt. ..t put .r'dle NW 1/-4 
of the NW 1/4 ofSoctioa II. "rnniiUp 11 Nadh. ltqe 30 Wott, Ill iD Bcmtoa C'Aalty, Mtn•1w baiDt 
more patlauJarly dla!W asfcdlnlt: Cu .. ...,. at the SW CCIIDIIl otuldMB tf.t of lie 'NB IH lblace 
8Dut1118-si'H•Jut 350.25 r.eet to111B hilt oi'Bcalnt"c tlHaceNIIItb lt-$WW Welt 711.00 '
tllla .. the llfpotimateamr Gt'W8pll Wlacelloatu talloll'l: Nadh 81-s5W Ba1tf3.15 feet, 
Nada H"'rtr Bat ,5..57._, Nanh lr34'S7" Bua87.DS r.t. South ar»aw s.tH.S4 ._ 8aada 
14-u'll• Eat 10.54 feel. Sodl .,.10'45" BMt49.19 tat. Sodl f7...WW lut8.30 11Dt. Soadl 
'6VS4'05"&atft7.14b&.South 52 .. J ... t•Jiut llG.2J teet. dtllaSaatb'r.JBZr lut39.15 led ad 
Saut1L 71 as7.J3• Jiut44.:t7fisct; .......... IPJIIon-tDC'Cida ofllnR :&Old IS fbUow. Soda 
wst•40•Ju•56.451Ma, 8oGth ~t•49'frl Blat 129.11 feat. bth13-:3r~ latl106.03 feet. Soalh 
77°IS'03•Jut 112.34feet. SCNth 7<4-25'02" Ball30.8 feet; S..!r21'23• ~26.06a.t.Sourh 
31°14'21" &It 22.25 feet, SwdlW.t0'$2• Batt36.44 lilt. ScUll W4t?A• West 61.52 fiet, Nor1b 
89'01'01" Welt 15.J6ftMID4S.dtOI-z103" WOil254.26 ~ tlaalz llmlaiii4D:Ib a.ct'Nid. 
aa•58'2V Welt f74.1G f&ct ..._.tba Soath :tiDe otsalcl Nli 1.14 of11atNE 114 to t1ae Paat.of'BepuaiDa. 
ccM~Inina 1S.2611CJ'C& • aDJect • t.erialU.e&way orwa .. WJ~MJI.ollliDdJmbltmd aaubject 
10 1111 o1bet ,, vents ofaecord or fict. 

WHEREAS, by order of annexation of the County Court of Benton County, Arkansas 
dated January 25, 2016, and filed for record February 3, 2016, the above-described real property 
was annexed into the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the property is contiguous to land already situated in the City of Springdale, 
Benton County, Arkansas as shown on the Map attached to this Ordinance and marked Exhibit 
"A"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the above-described real property is hereby annexed into the City of 
Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-601, et seq., and 
assigned to Ward of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

EmestCa/2016Misc/AnnexScth 
ff') 
~ 

~ 



Section 2: That this ordinance shall be mailed to the recorder of deeds of Benton 
County, Arkansas, as well as the County Clerk of Benton County, Arkansas, who shall certify 
one copy of the plat of the annexed territory and one copy of the Order of the Court and the 
resolution or ordinance of this Council and forward a copy of each document to the Secretary of 
State and to the Director of the Tax Division of the Arkansas Public Service Commission to 
show the above described property now located within the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/20 16Misc/ AnncxSeth 

"'t 
~ 

~ 



P15 

.. - -- - - . - - = - = • -= =--:::~ ......=::::=:.. -=-=....;;;;: 

G D A L 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO MARIBELL GOCHI IN CONNECTION WITH 3304 
BRANDY, A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Brandy Lane including drainage improvements related thereto, 
sidewalks in connection with 3304 Brandy a single family dwelling for Maribell Gochi 
and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Brandy Lane including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 3304 Brandy 
Lane, a single family dwelling. ' 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to Brandy Lane including 
drainage improvements related thereto sidewalks in connection with 3304 Brandy Lane, 
a single family dwelling. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to Brandy Lane in 
connection with 3304 Brandy Lane, a single family dwelling with estimated cost to be 
submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to Brandy Lane including drainage 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with 3304 Brandy 
Lane, a single family dwelling. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Gate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\Resolutlon-curbs, gutters, sldewalks and streetlights.doc 
\C 
...-! 

·~ 



Pl7 

FILE NO. W16-06 
APPUCANT: MARIBELL GOCHI 
WAIVER REQUEST: SIDEWALK 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
MARCH 1, 2016 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 112-11 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

WHEREAS, Chapter 112 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
contains the procedures for the subdivision ofland in the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, Section 112-11 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, contains the regulations pertaining to variances and waivers from the requirements of 
Chapter 112; 

WHEREAS, Section 112-11 needs to be amended to streamline the waiver process when 
a payment in lieu of improvements or a bill of assurance is utilized; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for the City 
Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Section 112-11 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning Commission on 
March 1, 2016, after notice was given of said hearing as required by law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 112-11 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 112-11. - Variances and waivers. 

The planning commission may approve subdivision and large-scale development 
variances and, thereby, authorize a property owner to depart from the literal 
requirements of this chapter, or any other requirements of this Code applicable to 
subdivisions or large-scale developments, in utilization of his or her property, in 
cases where undue hardship results from literal enforcement. In situations where a 
variance is inappropriate, a property owner or his agent may petition the planning 
commission for a waiver of any provision of this chapter, in whole or in part, upon 
a sufficient showing of grounds therefor. 

(1) Variances. In instances where strict enforcement of said requirements 
would cause undue hardship due to circumstances unique to the individual 
property under consideration, and the granting of such variance is 
demonstrated to be within the spirit and intent of the provisions of this 
chapter, the planning commission may grant requests for variances of any 
requirements of this chapter, the zoning ordinance, or any other 
requirements of this Code applicable to subdivisions or large-scale 
developments, governing subdivisions and large-scale developments 
according to the following guidelines: 

a. The planning commission may modify such requirements to the 
extent deemed just and proper so as to relieve such difficulty or 
hardship, provided that such relief may be granted without 
detriment to the public interest. 

b. When the applicant can show that his or her property was acquired 
in good faith and where by reason of the exceptional narrowness, 
shallowness, size or shape of a specific piece of property, or where 

EmestCa/2016Misc/Ord112-11 

QC ....... 
~ 



by reason of exceptional topographic conditions or other 
extraordinary situation or condition of the piece of property, the 
strict application of such provisions would prohibit or 
unreasonably restrict the use of the property~ and the planning 
commission is satisfied that the granting of a variance would 
alleviate a demonstratable hardship~ as distinguished from a special 
privilege or convenience sought by the applicant, such variance 
may be granted; provided that all variances shall be in harmony 
with the intended purpose of this chapter. 

(2) Waivers. A waiver from any of said requirements may be granted by the 
planning commission when~ 

a. A bill of assurance is given as set forth in Section 112-11(4) 
herein; 

b. A payment in lieu of improvements is made pursuant to Section 
112-6(b); 

c. the conditions governing variances set forth in {1 )b. above are met, 
subject to the pro'lisiens ftllated te city council approval on street 
improvements, drainage, curbs~ gutters and sidewalks, as 
hereinafter set out:_;_ Whea 

d. the planning commission determines that certain improvements or 
requirements are not necessary for the public interest or are 
inappropriate because connecting facilities on nearby or adjacent 
property are inadequate or lacking;.:. 

tihe planning commission may waive such improvements or requirements when 
to do so would be consistent with the spirit, intent and purpose of this chapter. 
Provided, however, that any waivers pertaining to street improvements, drainage 
relating thereto, curbs, gutters, or sidewalks shall be first heard by the planning 
commission and a recommendation made to the city council, but only the city 
council may grant a waiver for street improvements, drainage relating thereto, 
curbs, gutters, or sidewalks. However. no city council approval is required if a 
bill of assurance or payment in lieu of improvements is given and ap_proved by the 
planning commission. 

{3) Waivers of off-site improvements. A showing of one or more of the 
following shall be sufficient grounds for a property owner to be granted a 
waiver of an off-site improvement requirement: 

a. The city or county has no plans, and anticipates no plans in the 
foreseeable future, for upgrading the substandard street or road on 
which improvements are proposed to be required by the developer. 

b. The proposed development has primary access to improved streets 
and roads, and the portion of the development which fronts on a 
substandard street or road is so small or remote from anticipated 
future traffic patterns as to cause an unfair imposition on the 
developer. 

c. The property owner or his agent proposes alternative 
improvements which will protect the health, safety and welfare of 
persons in the proposed development and the surrounding area and 
will equally benefit said persons. 

d. The property owner or his agent does not propose access to the 
proposed development from an existing substandard street or road 
and proposes to provide access by way of streets or roads improved 
to current city or county standards. 

EmestCa/2016Misc/Ordl12-11 

e'l -~ 



(4) Bill of assurances or performance bond. A bill of assurances to the city 
may be required from the property owner prior to any variance or waiver 
being granted, which shall run with the land and shall set a fixed period of 
time in which the varied or waived requirement must be provided by the 
property owner. In the alternative, the city may require the posting of a 
performance bond as set forth hereinabove in section 112~.2(1) for the 
completion of such requirements in a time period to be fixed by the 
planning commission or the city council. 

( 5) Appeal from decision. Any party aggrieved by the decision of the planning 
commission in granting or denying a variance or waiver may appeal the 
decision to the city council within 30 days of the planning commission's 
decision by giving notice thereof to the city clerk. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 112 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically modified herein shall remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/ 2016Misc/ Ord112-ll 

= ~ 
~ 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 6, 
SECTION 3.3 AND SECTION 3.10 OF THE 
ZONING ORDINANC}: OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 6, Section 3.3 and Section 3.10 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, each contain regulations pertaining 
to the screening of commercial businesses; 

WHEREAS, Article 6, Section 3.3 and Section 3.10 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, need to be amended to clarify the 
types of materials which may and may not be used when screening a commercial 
business; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
for the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Article 6, 
Section 3.3 and Section 3.10 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on March 1, 20 16, after notice was given of said hearing as required 
bylaw. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Article 6, Section 3.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

3.3 Use Unit 22 (Automotive Services) and Use Unit 41 
(Automobile Sales). In any zoning district where permitted, a Use 
Unit 22 (Automotive Services) and Use Unit 41 (Automobile Sales) 
shall be subject to: 

1. The regulations set forth in subsection 3.6 of this article for 
drive-in facilities; 

2. All of the lot used for the parking of vehicles, or for the storage 
and display of merchandise, shall be paved with a sealed 
surface pavement and maintained in such a manner that no dust 
will be produced by continued use; 

3. All servicing of vehicles and assembly of equipment carried on 
as an incidental part of these use units shall be conducted 
within a completely enclosed building or in a service bay that is 

EmestCa/2016Misc/Ordl30.6.3.10 
..... 
N 
~ 



located at least twenty-five (25) feet from a street right-of-way 
line and fifty (50) feet from any lot line of an agricultural or 
residential district; 

4. No automobile, article, or material stored or offered for sale in 
connection with these use units shall be stored or displayed outside 
the confines of the building unless it is so screened by a permanent 
opaque wood, masonry, or framed metal screening fenee or wall so 
that it cannot be seen from an adjoining lot. Materials not allowed for 
screening walls include plywood, scrap lumber. wood pallets, chicken 
wire, concertina wire. fabric (which includes plastic, tarps, vinyl, or 
other sheeting or similar material), chain link slats, or fiberglass 
panels. Fence posts and supports must be installed on the side of the 
screening wall that faces the lot being screened. The following 
screening and display criteria shall apply: 

a. Except as provided in use unit 43: Automobile sale
Damaged vehicles, any automobile, truck, tractor, mobile 
home, boat or motorcycle sales areas are not required to 
screen fully assembled merchandise that is ready for sale. 

b. No permanent open display will be permitted on 
sidewalks, or public right-of-way. 

c. There shall be no open display of any kind whatsoever in 
the first twenty (20) feet of the required front setback. 

5. All property must be designed and at all times maintained to 
allow emergency vehicles to respond and to navigate the 
property; 

6. Parked vehicles must be able to egress from a parked position 
without impediment; and 

7. Vehicles parked in designated services lanes are exempt from 
supplemental regulation #6 above during normal business 
hours. 

Except for regulation #2, the provisions herein shall be applicable to 
all existing use unit 22 and use unit 41 uses in the City of Springdale 
as of the date of passage of this amendment, regardless of zoning 
district. The screening requirements of regulation #4 shall not apply 
to a business that has had a business license with the City of 
Springdale for at least ten (1 0) continuous years prior to the passage 
of this amendment at the same location. Provided, however, that the 
requirements of chapter 56 would still apply. 

EmestCa/20 16Misc/Ordl30.6.3 .1 0 

M 
M 
~ 



Section 2: Article 6, Section 3.1 0 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

3.10 Screening of commercial businesses. All commercial 
businesses must screen in conformance with the provisions of chapter 
56 of this Code. If a commercial business provides outdoor storage of 
vehicles, materials and supplies, or equipment such areas must be 
screened with an eight foot opaque wood, masonry or metal screening 
:feBee wall a minimum of eight (8) feet in height. 

Materials not allowed for screening walls include plywood, scrap 
lumber, wood pallets, chicken wire, corrugated steel, concertina wire, 
fabric (which includes plastic, tarps, vinyl, or other sheeting or 
similar material), chain link slats, or fiberglass panels. Fence posts 
and supports must be installed on the side of the screening wall that 
faces the lot being screened. 

Section 3: All other provisions of Article 6 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this Ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of _______ : 
2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ErnestCa/2016Misc/Ordl30.6.3.10 

~ 
N 
~ 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION S6~38(b) 
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCF:S OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 56 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contain the regulations regarding landscaping and buffers; 

WHEREAS, Section 56-38 contains the regulations regarding screening 
between incompatible uses and the types of allowable screening that may be used; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
for the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Section 56-
3 8(b) of the Code of Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to specify 
those materials which may and may not be used when screening incompatible 
uses; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 56-38 of the Code of Ordinances of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

(b) Description of screens. The following three basic types of 
screen are hereby established and are used as the basis for the 
table of screening requirements set forth above: 
( 1) Opaque screen, type A. A screen that is opaque from the 

ground to a height of at least s* eight (8) feet, with 
intermittent visual obstructions from the opaque portion 
to a height of at least 20 feet. An opaque screen is 
intended to exclude all visual contact between uses and 
to create a strong impression of spatial separation. The 
opaque screen may be composed of a wood, masonry, or 
framed metal wall, fence, landscaped earth berm, planted 
vegetation, or existing vegetation. See examples below. 
Materials not allowed for screening walls include 
plywood, scrap lumber, wood pallets, chicken wire, 
concertina wire, fabric (which includes plastic, tarps, 
vinyl, or other sheeting or similar material}, chain link 
slats, or fiberglass panels. Fence posts and supports 
must be installed on the side of the screening wall that 
faces the lot being screened. Concertina wire is not 
allowed when screening between residential uses. 
Compliance of planted vegetative screens or natural 
vegetation will be judged on the basis of the average 
mature height and density of foliage of the subject 

EmestCa/2016Misc/Ord56-38 
"'f' 
N 
~ 



species, or field observation of existing vegetation. The 
opaque portion of the screen must be opaque in all 
seasons of the year. At maturity, the portion of 
intermittent visual obstructions should not contain any 
completely unobstructed openings more than ten feet 
wide. The portion of intermittent visual obstructions may 
contain deciduous plants. 

(2) Semi-opaque screen, type B. A screen that is opaque 
from the ground to a height of three feet, with 
intermittent visual obstruction from above the opaque 
portion to a height of at least 20 feet. The semi -opaque 
screen is intended to partially block visual contact 
between uses and to create a strong impression of the 
separation of spaces. The semi-opaque screen may be 
composed of a wall, fence, landscaped earth berm, 
planted vegetation, or existing vegetation. Compliance of 
planted vegetative screens or natural vegetation will be 
judged on the basis of the average mature height and 
density of foliage of the subject species, or field 
observation of existing vegetation. At maturity, the 
portion of intermittent visual obstructions should not 
contain any completely unobstructed openings more than 
ten feet wide. The zone of intermittent visual obstruction 
may contain deciduous plants. 

(3) Broken screen, type C. A screen composed of 
intermittent visual obstructions from the ground to a 
height of at least 20 feet. The broken screen is intended 
to create the impression of a separation of spaces without 
necessarily eliminating visual contact between the 
spaces. It may be composed of a wall, fence, landscaped 
earth berm, planted vegetation, or existing vegetation. 
The screen may contain deciduous plants 

Section 2: All other provisions of Section 56-38 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this 
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

2016. 
PASSED AND APPROVED this day of ______ : 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ErnestCa/2016Misc/Ord56-38 

II') 
N 
~ 



Wood ScreE'n Masonry, Stucco 

Masonry, Stucco 
Masonry, Stucco 

Metal with trim Metal with trim 

Aluminum (Metal) wall system Metal Wall Panels 

Wood Screen 

Masonry 

Wood with top and bottom support 

Wood and Masonry combination 

loC 
N 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
FOR THE SANDERS AVE. TRAILHEAD PROJECT 
(CP #1202; AHTD #040658) AND ESTABLISHING A 
BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission (NWARPC) 
received and accepted a Federal-Aid Transportation, Community and System 
Preservation (TCSP) Grant in the amount of $400,000 for the construction of a trailhead 
at Sanders Ave. on the Razorback Greenway, and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution #35-15 the City of Springdale entered into an 
agreement with NWARPC to provide the match for the project; administer the 
construction contract and maintain the trailhead upon completion; and, 

WHEREAS, bids were opened for the project on February 11, 2016, with the low 
bidder being JLA Construction with a bid of $445,103.25. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized to execute a contract with JLA Construction in the amount of $445,103.25 for 
construction of the Sanders Ave. Trailhead on the Razorback Greenway upon award 
concurrence by the Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of March, 2016. 

ATIEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

l'"'
N 

=-



us Consulting 
Engineers 

----------------------------- Engineering the F11111re 
February 12, 2016 

Mayor Doug Sprouse 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Re: Recommendation of Award 

Terry W. Carpenter, P.E., P.S. 
President 

4847 Kaylee Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 72762 

479.872.7115 Telephone 
479.872.7118 Facsimile 

www.usi-oe.com 
twcarpentcr@usi-ce.com 

Sanders Avenue Trailhead (Springdale) (S) Washington County 
AHTD Job No. 040658 F.AP. TAPC-9399(20} 
USI Project No. 1409006.00 

Dear Mayor Sprouse: 

Bids were received Thursday, February 11, 2016 for the above referenced project. Three bids 
were received as follows: 

Contractor Total 
• 

Bid ~ 
I 

JLA Enterprises, Inc. $445,103.25 

Crossland Construction Company $551 ,848.00 
- ---· 

RCR Construction $634,139.41 I 

The low bid was submitted by JLA Enterprises in the amount of $445,103.25. A copy of the 
certified bid tabulation showing the complete bid is included for your reference, along with a 
copy of the Jist of persons attending the bid opening. The engineer's construction cost estimate 
for the project prior to receipt of bids was $500,000. 

We have reviewed the Statement of Bidders Qualifications submitted by JLA Enterprises, and 
based upon the information they provided, believe them to be qualified for this project. They 
currently are working on the Murphy Park renovation and Walter Turnbow Park Phase 1 B for 
the City and have worked on a couple of other City projects in the recent past, such as Walter 
Turnbow Park Phase 1A and the Shiloh Trail connecting the Razorback Greenway Trail to the 
Jones Center for Families. 

While we have no way of verifying the present financial condition of JLA Enterprises, the 
contract documents require the furnishing of 1 00 percent performance and payment bonds prior 
to authorization of the notice to proceed. Therefore, depending on the avaHable funds, we 
recommend that the City award this contract to JLA Enterprises in the amount bid of 
$445,1 03.25, or accepting either or both of the deductive alternates. 

QC 
N 
~ 



Mayor Doug Sprouse 
Recommendation of Award 
February 12, 2016 
Page2of2 

The contract requires final completion of the project within 150 days from the date of the 
issuance of the Notice to Proceed. Should you wish to discuss this in further detail, please feel 
free to contact us. 

Sincerely, 
USI CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

enclosures 

0\ 
M 
~ 



P30 

Com.,.ny: 
Alicanns U::eg!)N He.: 
AddTen: 
City, Stat&: 

TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED FEBRUARY 11, 2016 
SANDERS AVENUE TRAILHEAD 

AHTD JOB 040658 F .A.P. TAPC-9399(20) 
City of Springdale, Arkansas 

USI Project No. 1409006 
ansan ;pe , C8!IOOS at PI dS c:ili . D ed : JanuaiY 2916 

JLA CoMtruction 
00358004~6 
POBox718 
BrDotlllne MO 15819 

[item 
Quantity Unlt !onctlptlon 

un11 101111 
No. Price Amount 

1. 1 LS rran::h & Excavation Safety Syatems $1,0GO.OO $1,000.00 
2. 1 LS S.'!e Preparation $18,500.0C $18,500.00 
3. 500 CY r ltndarcut and Backfill $16.00 $8,000.00 
4. 2,855 SY *4" ToDsoH Placement (Other Areas) $3.75 $10,706.25 
5. 2.290 SY 8" Deptt: Aggregate Base Course, Class 7 $12.75 $29,197.50 
6. 2 ,205 SY 2'' As!)ha!t Concrete Hot 1lix Surfacet.'Vearir.g Course $13.50 $29,767.50 
7 . 85 SY 3" Asphall Concrete Hot Mix SurfaceNVearir.g Co:Jrse $45.00 $3,825.00 
8. 1,620 lf C:Jnc.re*.s Curti and Gutter $16.50 $26,730.0C 
9. 100 SY 4" Ceplh Concrete Sidewalk $50.00 $5,000.0C 

10. 1 At; *Sge~ng $2,000.00 $2,000.00 
11 . 10 MG Additional Walefing $150.00 $1 ,500.00 
12. 500 lF 4" striping for Paoong Spaces (Reftectorized Paint) $3.00 $1,500.00 
13. 24 LF 12" Striping for Stop Bar (Reflectorizoo Paint) $8.00 $192.00 
'!4. 3 EA ADA Pavement Symbols (Reftector!zed Paint) $40.00 $120.00 
15. 1 lS Erosion Control $3,5>JO.OO $3,500.00 
16. 1 LS Traffic Control $1 ,500.00 $1 ,500.00 
17. 1 LS Mobilization (Not to Exceed 5% of the Total Contract Am:lunt Exciudi:~g $20,000.00 $20,000.00 
18. 600 SY s• Concrete FJatwoti< $84.50 $38,'~00 .00 
19. 20 SF Permanent Regulatcry Sign $75.00 $1,500.00 
20. 100 LF "2" PVC Sleeve (Sch. 40) $8.60 $860.00 
21 . 100 LF *4" PVC Sleeve (Sch. 40) $5.90 $590.00 
22. 1 LS Tree .P,"CHedlcr. $1,500.00 $1 ,500.00 
23. 10 SY Handicap Ramp Concrete $150.00 $1,500.00 
24. 5 EA 7:1-iildl Bern:tt with Back $1,250.00 $6,250.00 
25. 4 EA Trast1 Raceptacle $1,500.00 $6,000.00 
26. 1 EA Dtlnki!lQ Fountain with Pet Fountain inclUding Fteeze Resistant Kit $6,500.00 $6,500.00 
27. 2 EA Bike Rack $1,000.00 $2,000.00 
28. 1 EA Kiosk $8,500.00 $8,500.00 
29. 5 EA Picnic Tallie $2,000.00 $10,000.00 
30. 190 LF Stone Seatwan $350.00 $86,500.00 
31. 4 EA Stona Column $2,350.00 $9,400.00 
32. 1 LS Picnic Shelter Construction (20' X 28'1 $36,000.00 $36,000.00 

USI Consulting Engineers. Inc. 1409006 Certified Bid Tab 

Croasland Conatruction RCR Construction 
0011820216 0345180311 
POBox45 PO Box1811 
Columbus, KS 6672& Muskogee. OK 74402 

Unit Total un1t lotal 

Price Amount Price Amount 
$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 

$80,000.00 $80,000.00 $12,571 .20 $12,571.20 
$27.20 $13,600.00 $21 .60 $10,800.00 
$4.10 $11,705.50 $12.96 $37,000.80 

$14.20 $32,518.00 $13.77 $31,533.30 
$13.70 $30,208.50 $13.23 $29,172.15 
$44.60 $3,791 .00 $43.20 $3,672.00 
$20.10 $32,562.00 $31.61 $51 ;218.'20 
$70.00 $7,000.00 $71.39 $i7,t31UJO 

$3,395.00 $3,395.00 $3,292.92 $3,292.92 
$60.00 $600.00 $540.00 $5,400.00 

$1 .11 $555.00 $0.81 $405.00 
$12.00 $288.00 $5.40 $129.60 
$56.00 $168.00 $91.80 $275.40 

$12,000.00 $12,000.00 $9,077.40 $9,077.40 
$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,780.00 $3,780.00 

$18,000.00 $18,000.00 $29,700.00 $29,700.00 
$14.00 $44,400.00 $174.58 $ 104.741.00 
$43.50 $870.00 $59.94 $1,198.80 
$4.45 $445.00 $S.53 $553.00 
$5.60 $560.00 $8.42 $84.2.00 

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,814.40 $1,814.40 
$51.00 $5~0.00 $184.68 $1 ,846.80 

" $1,330.00 $6,650.00 $2,111 .40 $10,557.00 
$850.00 $3,400.00 $1 ,506.60 $6,026.40 

$9,1165.00 $9,965.00 $5.292.00 $5,292.00 
$540.00 $1,080.00 $815.40 $1,630.80 

$12,127.00 $12,127.00 $5,997.24 $5,997.24 
$362.00 $1,810.00 S2,700.00 $13,500.00 
$296.00 $56,240.00 $496.80 $94,392.00 

$2,00U:GQ $1;009:00 $5,281 .20 $21,124.80 
$42000.00 $42000.00 $47827.80 $47 827.80 

Page 1 



P31 

Comp~~ny: 
Arkanau Lleen .. No.! 
Addrns: 
ICJty, State: 
IUm 
No. Quantity Unit 

33. 1 LS 
34. 2 EA 
35. 2 EA 
36. 2 EA 
37. 400 LF 
38. 15 I CY 
39. 6 i EA 
40. 5 EA 
41. 51 CA 
42. 1 LS 
43. 2 CA 
44. 1 EA 
45. 25 LF 
46. 2 EA 

TOTAL SID 

TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED FEBRUARY 11, 2016 (CONTINUED) 
SANDERS AVENUE TRAILHEAD 

AHTD JOB 040658 F.A.P. TAPC-9399(20) 
City of Springdale, Arkansas 

USI Project No. 1409006 
s Plans &'ld ;lle::fficalions Daled: Janua~ 2016 

JLA Construction 
003!100416 
P0Box718 
Brookline, MO 65819 

unit TOtal 
O..cr\ptlon Price Amount 
Bio-Swale Construction $18,500.00 $18,500.00 
Water Service Tap $1,000.00 $2,000.00 
Frost Proof Yard Hydrant $1,000.00 $2,000.00 
Water Meter Setting $1,900.00 $3,800.00 
1" Water Service Line $14.00 $5,600.00 
Planting Mix $150.00 $2,250.00 
\4ul!t-Trunk River Birch (Betula nigra) $337.50 $2,025.00 
Amur Maple (A::er ginnala) $295.00 $1,475.00 
Karl Foerster's Feather Reed Grass {Calamagrostis acutif.ora} $40.00 $2,040.00 
Additional Landscaping (Allowance) $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
Decorative Lis;ht Pole & Double Fooure Assembly $10,600.00 $21.200.00 
Decorative Light Pole & Single Fixture Assemb!y $8,375.00 $8,375.00 
Guardraii $200.00 $5,000.00 
Eledrical Services $3,500.00 $7 000.00 

$445,103.25 
"To Be Used Only et the D1rectton of the Englnear 

CJDenol45 corre~n to submitted bid ca:cul&tlcn 

USI Consu:ting Engineers, Inc. 
4847 Ka)1ee Avenue, Suit• Certified Carrect: 
Springdale, AR 72762 

USI Consuiting Engineers. Inc. 1409006 Certified Bid Tab 

Cronlan~ Construction RCR construction 
0011120216 0345180311 
POBox711 PO Box1111 
Columbus, KS 111725 Mus!cogee, OK 74402 

Unit TOIIII Unit TOUII 
Price Amount Price Amount 

'$1'8:9\ni.IOO 51'8,'000.'00 $15,757.20 $15,757.20 
$1,370.00 $2,740.00 $939.60 $1,879.20 

$550.00 $1,100.00 $540.00 $1,080.00 
$1,670.00 $3,340.00 $864.00 $1,728.00 

$18.00 $7,200.00 $18.36 $7,344.00 
$50.00 $750.00 $48.60 $729.00 

$190.00 $1,140.00 $183.60 $1,101.60 
S24MO $1,200.00 $232.20 $1,161.00 
$30.00 $1,530.00 $29.16 $1,487.16 

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
$18,000.00 $36,000.00 $10,793.52 $21,587.04 
$15,000.00 $15,000.00 $8,359.20 $8,359.20 

$112.00 $2,800.00 $108.00 $2,700.00 
$4,300.00 $8 600.00 $3159.00 $6,318.00 

S55"1,,84UIQ $6~ .. 139.41 

Page2 



ORDINANCE NO.~--

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Primitivo Medellin Ramos 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of the Southeast 
Qua11er (SE/4) of Section 31, Township 18 North, Range 29 West. described as follows, to-wit: 
Beginning at a point 495 feet West and 390 feet South of the Northeast corner of said forty acre 
tract, thence East 165 feet, thence South 70 feet, thence West 165 feet, thence North 70 feet to 
the point ofbeginning. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 197 Casteel Ln. 

PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
815-28738-090 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, the 
City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows. and as 
shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$419.58 clean-up costs and $29.48 administrative costs- 197 Casteel Ln. (#815-28738-090) 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties~ 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § l 4-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$449.06. plus I 0% for collection- 197 Casteel Ln. (#815-28738-090) 
C indyllnrlick'20 I(> Files/2!J I (1 OrdinJtu:csll.icn Ordinaucc~IJ-!H 6. Lie nOrd 

N 
f""l 
~ 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance. heing necessary 
for the preservation of the health. safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas. shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PAS!osED AND APPROVED this --~-~ day of March. 20 16. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce. C lTY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-· · --.J~ / ~. -· ·-·· . ·· - ·--- .. ~~:._ 
Ernest B. Catc, C ITY ATTORNEY 

Doug Sprouse. Mayor 

C "md~ I LNIId· 201 r, Filt·~·::!Oifl ( lrd1na11Cc<. iit•JI On:hnan.:c~··,.j;. I".L •.:nOrd 

ff') 
ff') 

~ 



'f .... ''(,~[:·-\. 
l_ . • 1: 
-'- I\ . . . . 

• ' ,t ~ . li> . . :~3~~ 
~-~- · -

!Ernest 13. Cate 
City ?lft~-.e~ 

'T'a'lfor Samyfes 
Scn~r 'Dt)'llty 
.City ~ttonw:_y 

Samfi Sparkman 
~,.uty trry ~ttome_y 

'Dawf 'D. Plii[{i_p5 
'D':f'Uty City ~ttome_y 

L yrufil 'Be(velmi 
Case Coordina tor/ 
Victim ':AJivoco.tt 

Steve 'Jfe(m s 
)Jm'minat~>r 

C indJ ?fortict 
~minisn·arive -f-tea( 
?.ssistantll'arclktia( 

ope of 7fte city ?ltt01'ney 
201 sY'·in8 Street 

SJritlfJdilk, 1t1·~tisas 72764 
P fwtu (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

uww.synnatiil ka.r.80\' 
Wrirer'.1 !Emaif 

Primitive Medellin Ramos 
2807 Alton Ave., Apt. B 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Vicente & Rebecca Palaci_os 
24038 Anderson School Rd. 
Sedalia, MO 65301 

66. Federal Credit Union 
P.Q. Box 1358 
Bartlesville, OK 74005 

ssparkman@springdalcar.gov 

February 3, 2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
'RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located -at 197 Casteel Ln., 
Springdale, Washington County, ArkansaS, Tax Parcel No. 815-
28738-000 

Dear Property O~n~r/Previous Property Ovmer!Lienholc:ler; 

On February 10, 2015, notice was posted on property located at 197 Casteel Ln., 
Springdale, Arkarisas, that the property was in violation_ of Springdale · City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, apd needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
~otice was mailed to the owner of record on February I 1; 2015, that the City 
intended to seek a clean:.up l;eh on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14 ... 
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is ·allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about November 19, 2015. As of this date, the totaJ costS incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $419.58~ I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the abatement costs incurre~ and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property, Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14· 54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 

"''t 
~ 
~ 



Springdale, which will includ~ certified mailing fee in the amount of $7.24 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Waship.gton County Circuit 
Court. · · 

As I was preparing the ordinance to present to City Council, it was fou~d that the 
property was transferred to Primitive Medellin Ramos via Warranty Deed on or 
around December 17, 2015. A copy of ·the Warranty Deed is enclosed for your 
reference. 

This is to notify ·you that in the event this amount ·is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before March 8, 2016, a hearing will be held before tPe 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § l 4~54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean~up lien to w~ich the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be-held Tuesday, March 8, 2016, ·at 6;00 p.m. in the 
City Council Chamb~rs at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be e~titled to· pres~nt evidence at this bearing 
concerning the amount of the lien th~ City of Springdale is claiming. · 

. If you desire not to contest this amount, and desir~ not -to have a bearing on the 
matter, please reminhe total sum of$434.06, which includes $419.58 for cleaning 
up.the property and $14.48 for certified mailings to the CitY of Springdale bythe 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance With the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will b~ ~ware of it. 

With all that being said, I aln mindful that the event~ leading up to th.e City having 
to expend $434.06 to clean up this property did not involve you, nor were :You 
responsible f'?r the property at that time. However, I am ob)jgated to try and 
recover the taxpayer's funds that were expended to clean up this property. 

I would be happy to discuss this matter with you at your convenience, and to 
provide you with any dqcumentation you may need to prove that t,he previous 
owner was fully aware of all this prior to tram~ferring this property to y01~. 

If you should have any questions, please let ·~ know .. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sincerely, 

Saran Sparlarian 
Deputy CitY Attorney 

an 
~ 
~ 



tL 
.-,F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, November f9. 201'5 2:11:29 P.M (645 CITY ABATEMENT) 
userName · · · ··· -·· ·- 64s ·c·rtvA8ATEMENT -· · - - ··---·- - ·--- -- -·- · -· · 
User# 4797993474 
Form Started 11/19/2015 2:11:29 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

197 Casteel Dr. 
Attached Data 

.• ~· (. r.~ ; .•:- " I ·~ . \.., • ; 

\C 
~ 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
DC Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 
2 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 
7 48 Grasshopper 
744 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Attached Data 

Lien 
Thursday, November 19,2015 2:11:00 PM 
Tina Haden 
Daniel Combs 

Daniel Combs 
$16.58 

Mowing, Property Clean Up- Junk and Trash 
Mowing,Property Clean Up- Junk and Trash 

748 Grasshopper,744 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 . 

1 

4 

$48.00 
$16.58 

t-
~ 
~ 



Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$16.58 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$419.58 
Attached Data 
r::""...!:'!"!''ill"iiil . ..,. •·•· .- ·· ·····n J .• . . .. - ,, : • ·•. A 

f ~ 

Attached Data 

':it~;~-- ::( 

QO 
ff') 

~ 



P
39

 

"T
T 5'
 

Q
) 

'"
0 ::
r 

0 0 (f
) 



• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name.and address on the reverse 

so that we can retum the card to you. 
• Attach 1hls card to the back of the mallplece, 

or on the front H 

llllmlllllllllllllllllltlllllll~llllllllllll 

D. Ill tJet.1«Y adc:lres8 different from Item 1? 
H ves. enter delivery addreSs below: 

C PrtacttyMaU~ 
_ C Regllliered MIJI1M I 

~== Rentcled DeliVery c ~ ..... Raati!Gted: 
[J Ollllllild t.lallll8slrict8d Delivery \. A..-~fer : 

I 
C Collll:t on DeiNIIY r'\len:~u~c~~se 

~--.,..-.-.....,.,.-....,-=--.,..--:-__ -. ---. ....,_,-....,,..,_L--':"". ----1 IJ Callaat en DelhltrY Rellltcled Delvery 0 89llllln Conftnnllllcn"' 

1 b b 8 ltflo*IDellvely. 
0 =~en 

· PS Form 3811 , July 2015 PSN 7531)-(Yl-{)OD-9053 · 

• Print your name and add~ess on the ~everse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 
on the. front if ~~~~ --m. · -- -· ·-· 

Primltivo :\l"'elliD Ram08 
!S07 ~ .-\n., Apt. B 
SpriDIIIJIIe.AR 72764 

~ 
;.=_ 

~11111111111111111111111111111111111 111111111 
9590 9403 0941 5223 4711 37 

Domll8tic Retum Receipt 

[J PriOrity Mall Expi'Hs8 
0 Aegls1tnd Mllil'" · • 

Rellridecl DeUvetY 0 flegllllered Mill Ralllitcted 
Delivery . : 

0 Certified Mall RestriCted OeliVery ~ Receipt flit' ' 
-;:;:-:-==-:~--.:--::;-~~---.--:-:--:-----lj 1J Collect on Oalivery Men:hendfse. . . 

2. Article Number fTr!iMfer from M~Vicelsbefl IJ Collect on DeMy Aatricted Oellve!y · 0 S!gnaUe Q:lnl'otmatiori'" 

7014 1200 0QQ1 0759 2236 -~Relltric:todDellvelv ·O·==~on 
- -·, .,.,...::-::ov} . 

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-()00-9053 ; . Oof11Cllllle R~rn Receipt • 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 

1. 
or on the 

66 F"~ral Cftltlt l ;oJon 
P.O. Bo1 1358 
Bartles,.1 • • OK 74005 

~---

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
9590 9403 0941 5223 4711 13 

3. Service Type 0 Priority Mall Express® 
a Adutt Blonatute o Aegl$\819d Mai' M 
0 Adult Slonature Restricted Delivery 0 ~istlnd Mall Aesl<iCied 
)IL.Certilllod Mai~ Delivery 
0 Carlifted t.lall Restricted DeUvery ')I( llelu'n flecejpl for 
IJ Collect on Delilllll)' Men:hllndlae 

-=c-:~-:-::-:--:--:---,;--::----:--;.-;.-..------1 0 CoClect on O.'livery Resllk:tecl Oe»wcy 0 Signature Con11<mallon"' • 

2 21 u 1 0 Slgnalunt Confirmation 
2 A. .. O .... la ,t.lo .-s.-, Tl~f'n'Un 

7014 1200 0001 0759 "I i Restrict.d Oelivery ~ OeVvery '" !"'_.........,. 
'"'"' ,..._..__ ~:>0-4 4 •· ·•· · ,..,...r --·· ---· .... -. ....... --·- = ~ 

~ 

MeganWO
Cross-Out



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING PARTICIPATION OF 
TYSON SHARED SERVICES, INC., IN THE SALES AND 
USE TAX REFUND PROGRAM AUTHOIUZED BY THE 
CONSOLIDATED INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND ARK. 
CODE ANN. §15-4-2706(d). 

WHEREAS, in order for a business to be eligible for the invesbnent tax 

incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), the governing body of the 

municipality in which the business is located must pass a resolution endorsing the 

participation of the business in the tax refund program; and 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) provides that the governing body of 

the municipality must specify that the Department of Finance and Administration is 

authorized to refund local sales taxes to a business participating in the tax refund 

program; and 

WHEREAS, Tyson Shared Services, Inc., located at 2200 Don Tyson Parkway, 

wishes to participate in, and be eligible for, the invesbnent tax incentives contained in 

Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), due to the expansion of its facility in the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, Tyson Shared Services, Inc., has agreed to furnish the City of 

Springdale all information necessary for its participation in the tax refund program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the participation of Tyson Shared Services, 

Inc., in the tax refund program contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) is hereby 

endorsed, and the Deparbnent of Finance and Administration is authorized to refund 

local sales taxes to Tyson Shared Services, Inc., and this resolution shall take effect 

immediately. 

EmestCa/2016Misc/RESOTyson 

-~ 
~ 

MeganWO
Cross-Out



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY A TIORNEY 

EmestCa/20 16Misc/RESOTyson 

N 
'1:1' 
~ 


	TUESDAY, MARCH ath, 2016
	Approval of Minutes: FEBRUARY 23,2016
	Approval of Minutes: FEBRUARY 26,2016
	8. ORD. Annexation 
	9a. RESO. Approving a Waiver 3304 Brandy. 
	9b. ORD. Amending Section 112-11 of Code of Ordinances
	9c. ORD. Amending Article 6, Section 3.3 and Section 3.10 of the Zoning Ordinance
	9d. ORD. Amending Section 56-38(b) of the Code of Ordinances
	10. RESO. Auth. Contract
	11. ORD. Clean-up Lien
	12. RESO. Sales use tax refund program



